
From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: 9/30/2013 10:17:34 AM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl); 

Pocta, Robert M. (robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Canceled: Regulatory process issues discussion 

I'll reschedule - developed some kind of cold over the weekend and don't want to give it to 
you!! 

Football is good though. 

From: Pocta, Robert M. [mailto:robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 10:14 AM 
To: Doll, Laura; Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) 
Subject: RE: Canceled: Regulatory process issues discussion 

Now, I'll have to watch Monday Night Football, See you soon. 

—Original Appointment— 
From: Doll, Laura fmailto:LRDD@pqe.coml 
Sent: Sunday, September 29, 2013 8:54 PM 
To: Pocta, Robert M.; Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) 
Subject: Canceled: Regulatory process issues discussion 
When: Monday, September 30, 2013 5:00 PM-6:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: tbd 
Importance: High 

Just thought I'd try . .. 
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